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MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Gina Will, Auditor-Controller
SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Professional Services Agreement Between

County of Nevada and Nevada County Transportation
Commission for the Auditor-Controller to Provide Accounting
Services in an Amount Not to Exceed $30,000

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution and associated contract.

FUNDING: The contract may provide some additional revenue in the general fund for
the 202272023 budget year and beyond.

BACKGROUND: On June 27, 2000, resolution 00-282 was approved by the Nevada
County Board of Supervisors approving a professional services agreement for the Office
of the Auditor-Controller to provide accounting services to the Nevada County
Transportation Commission in an amount not to exceed $15,000 per year. Now over 20
years later, the costs of providing these services may exceed $15,000 this 2022/23 fiscal
year.

The proposed agreement increases the not to exceed amount to $30,000 per year starting
with the 2022/23 fiscal year.

Initiated and approved by: Gina Will, Auditor-Controller

Submittal Date: May 26, 2023



